DRA 505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102
Division of Ratepayer Advocates Fax: (415) 703-2057
California Public Utilities Commission
http://dra.ca.gov

Dana Appling, Director

July 27, 2010

Honesto Gatchalian and Maria Salinas
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102
Jnj@cpuc.ca.gov; mas{@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: DRA’s Comments on Draft Resolution E-4343 Approving Pacific Gas &
Electric’s Power Purchase Agreement with Genesis Solar, LL.C

Dear Mr. Gatchalian and Ms. Salinas:

BACKGROUND

On October 26, 2009, Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) filed Advice Letter (AL) 3546-E
for approval of a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with Genesis Solar, LLC for a 25-
year 250 megawatts solar thermal project to be located in Riverside County, California.
On June 14, 2010 PG&E filed the supplemental AL-3546-E-A, which eliminates certain
price scenarios from the PPA. On July 7, 2010 Energy Division issued Draft Resolution
E-4343 approving the Advice Letter, as amended

DRA’S RECOMMENDATIONS

Although DRA has concerns about the cost of the Genesis Solar project, it supports the
Amendment to the Advice Letter because it removes certain high-priced scenarios from
the original AL. However, there is still uncertainty pertaining to the pricing of this
project due to two variables: (1) the type of technology to be employed and (2) whether
stimulus funds will be obtained for the facility.

First, since the i1ssuance of Draft Resolution E-4343, Genesis Solar has announced its
plans to follow the California Energy Commission’s recommendation and pursue dry
cooling for this project. Subsequently, the portions of the Resolution that address the
possibility of wet cooling should be eliminated. The Draft Resolution approves two sets
of prices, one in the case of wet cooling and one in the case of dry cooling. For clarity,
the wet-cooling scenario should be entirely eliminated.
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Second, DRA understands that it is not yet clear whether Genesis Solar will receive
ARRA stimulus funding for this project. Therefore, DRA recommends that a provision
be added to the Final Resolution which mandates that PG&E update the Commission and
parties when that issue is resolved and the final approved contract price is finalized.

Sincerely,

/s/ CYNTHIA WALKER

Cynthia Walker
Program Manager
Division of Ratepayer Advocates

cc:  Sean Simon, Energy Division
Commissioner Michael Peevey, President
Commissioner John Bohn
Commissioner Dian Grueneich
Commissioner Nancy Ryan
Commissioner Timothy Simon
Julie Fitch, Director, Energy Division
Karen Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge
Frank Lindh, General Counsel
Paul Douglas, Energy Division
Service Lists: R.08-08-009, R.08-02-007, R.06-02-012
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that [ have this day served a copy of DRA’s COMMENTS ON
DRAFT RESOLUTION E-4343 APPROVING PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC’S
POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH GENESIS SOLAR, LLC to the official
service list in R.08-08-009, R.08-02-007, R.06-02-012 by using the following service:

[ X ] E-Mail Service: sending the entire document as an attachment to all known
parties of record who provided electronic mail addresses.

[ ] U.S. Mail Service: mailing by first-class mail with postage prepaid to all
known parties of record who did not provide electronic mail addresses.

Executed on July 27,2010 at San Francisco, California.

/s/ IMELDA EUSEBIO
Imelda Eusebio
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chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi
tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com
AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com
lwisland@ucsusa.org
nrader@igc.org
rhardy@hardyenergy.com
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com
rresch@seia.org
keith.meccrea@sablaw.com
jim_p_white@transcanada.com
garson_knapp@fpl.com
jordan.white@pacificorp.com
dsaul@pacificsolar.net
GouletCA@email.laccd.edu
kelly.cauvel@build-laccd.org
eisenblh@email.laccd.edu
rkeen@manatt.com
npedersen@hanmor.com
mmazur@?3PhasesRenewables.com
susan.munves@smgov.net
ej_wright@oxy.com
klatt@energyattorney.com
douglass@energyattorney.com
pssed@adelphia.net

cathy karlstad@sce.com
mike.montoya@sce.com
william.v.walsh@sce.com
rkmoore(@gswater.com
kswitzer@gswater.com
cponds(@ci.chula-vista.ca.us
mary@solutionsforutilities.com
DAKing@SempraGeneration.com
fortlieb@sandiego.gov
GBass@SempraSolutions.com
KHassan@SempraUltilities.com
TRoberts@SempraUtilities.com
CentralFiles@SempraUltilities.com
jleslie@luce.com
liddell@energyattorney.com
cadowney@cadowneylaw.com
marcie.milner@shell.com
GloriaB@anzaelectric.org
wplaxico@axiopower.com
phil@reesechambers.com
tam.hunt@gmail.com

Joe Langenberg@gmail.com
dorth@kred.org
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ek@a-klaw.com
pepper@cleanpowermarkets.com
bruce.foster@sce.com
elaine.duncan@verizon.com
cec(@cpuc.ca.gov
nao@cpuc.ca.gov
jeanne.sole@sfgov.org
marcel@turn.org
matthew@turn.org
ecl8@pge.com
nes@a-klaw.com
abrowning@votesolar.org
arno@recurrentenergy.com
beragg@goodinmacbride.com
jsqueri@gmssr.com
jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
mday@goodinmacbride.com
stevegreenwald@dwt.com
shong@goodinmacbride.com
todd.edmister@bingham.com
dhuard@manatt.com
jkarp@winston.com
edwardoneill@dwt.com
jeffgray@dwt.com
ted@fitcoalition.com
crmd@pge.com
ssmyers(@att.net
gpetlin@3degreesinc.com
mrh2@pge.com
bill@fitcoalition.com
ralf124la@cs.com
wbooth@booth-law.com
kowalewskia@calpine.com
info@calseia.org
rick_noger@praxair.com
jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net
Laurie.Mazer@bp.com
gmorris@emf.net
ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us
clyde.murley@comcast.net
jpross@sungevity.com
dweisz@co.marin.ca.us
anders.glader@elpower.com
janreid@coastecon.com
michaelboyd@sbcglobal net
johnrredding@earthlink net
jweil@aglet.org
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martinhomec@gmail.com
jsanders@caiso.com
kdusel@navigantconsulting.com
jdalessi@navigantconsulting.com
cmkehrein@ems-ca.com
dgeis@dolphingroup.org
dearroll@downeybrand.com
davidb@cwo.com
jmcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov
jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org
sgp@eslawfirm.com
abb@eslawfirm.com
dkk@eslawfirm.com
Christine@consciousventuresgroup.com
kmills@cfbf.com
wwester@smud.org
jnelson@psrec.coop
jeolive@bpa.gov
Tom.Elgie@powerex.com
freesa@thirdplanetwind.com
Andrew. Luscz@glacialenergy.com
acitrin@prosoliana.com
WBlattner@SempraUtilities.com
elvine@lbl.gov
HYao@SempraUtilities.com
janice@strategenconsulting.com
jf@pointcarbon.com
mpf@stateside.com
stephaniec@greenlining.org
Mrw@mrwassoc.com
artrivera(@comcast.net
CKebler@SempraGeneration.com
Derek@AltaPowerGroup.com
EGrizard@deweysquare.com
pstoner@lgc.org
hans@recurrentenergy.com
imcgowan@3degreesinc.com
Jennifer.Barnes@Navigantconsulting.com
James.Stack@CityofPaloAlto.org
jna@speakeasy.org
Imitchell@hanmor.com
m.stout@meridianenergyusa.com
Melissa.Schary@sce.com
mniroula@water.ca.gov
nick.chaset@tesserasolar.com
pblood@columbiaenergypartners.com
pshaw@suntechamerica.com
richard.chandler@bp.com
r.raushenbush@comcast.net
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Harry Singh@RBSSempra.com
jgorberg@lspower.com
steven.schleimer@barclayscapital.com
Karen Kochonies@MorganStanley.com
Morgan.Hansen@MorganStanley.com
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tjaffe@energybusinessconsultants.com
cswoollums@midamerican.com
Cynthia.A Fonner@constellation.com
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nblack@calbioenergy.com
tcarlson@rrienergy.com
echiang@elementmarkets.com
jpittsjr@pcgconsultants.com
jon.jacobs@paconsulting.com
bbaker@summitblue.com
kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com
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emello@sppc.com
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jgreco@terra-genpower.com
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ctorchia@chadbourne.com
fyanney@fulbright.com
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rkmoore(@gswater.com
mary@solutionsforutilities.com
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